
Re: OT request

Edsel Andre Silo <e.silo@satelliteteams.com>
Wed 5/29/2024 10:46 PM
To:​Ghenry Barbaza <g.barbaza@satelliteteams.com>​
Cc:​Jhenelyn Tilla-In <j.tilla-in@satelliteteams.com>​

ok

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Ghenry Barbaza <g.barbaza@satelliteteams.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2024 6:18:58 PM
To: Edsel Andre Silo <e.silo@satelliteteams.com>
Cc: Jhenelyn Tilla-In <j.tilla-in@satelliteteams.com>
Subject: OT request
 
Hi Sir Andre,

Good day!

I am requesting your approval for the overtime today (May 29, 2024). I started at 7:00 am and ended at
8:30 am due to the system overview of the command center meeting with Ma'am Mae.

Thank you and best regards,

Ghenry Barbaza
Software Quality Assurance
mobile: +639 083862054
email: g.barbaza@satelliteteams.com
website: www.satelliteteams.com
linkedin: https://www.linkedin.com/company/satellite-teams/
 
 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The contents of this email message and any attachments are intended solely for the addressee(s) and may contain confidential and/or privileged

information and may be legally protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient of this message or their agent, or if this message has been addressed to you in error,

please immediately alert the sender by reply email and then delete this message and any attachments. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use,

dissemination, copying, or storage of this message or its attachments is strictly prohibited.
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